SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

February 4, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 10-11

_

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Eileen Qutub

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

Oregon Department of Parks and Recreation Agency Overview

SB 136 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 193 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 300 Public Hearing and Work Session

Adoption of Committee Bill

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

| Tape/# | Speaker | Comments |
|--|-------------------|---|
| TAPE 10, A | | |
| 004 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens meeting at 3:05 PM. |
| OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT | | |
| 006 | Bob Meinen | Introduces himself as the Director of the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department, discusses current programs of department (EXHIBIT A). |
| 080 | Meinen | Discusses future goals and priorities of department. |
| 103 | Sen. Kintigh | Asks about past land values of Oregon's parks. |
| 105 | Meinen | Explains reasons for past land values. Continues discussing current and future priorities of department. Discusses tourism in Oregon. |
| 165 | Meinen | Discusses increase of diversity and population in Oregon. * recreational opportunities * land use patterns * open space * Oregon Coast * Central, Eastern Oregon |
| 202 | Meinen | Discusses water based recreation. |
| 265 | Meinen | Discusses need for agency partnerships (both state and federal) in maintaining a livable Oregon. |
| | | Discusses federal agencies and associated roles in |

| 310 | Meinen | maintaining parks. |
|--|-------------------|---|
| 335 | Meinen | Discusses private landowners and their roles in helping manage state parks. |
| 360 | Chair Ferrioli | Comments on population growth in Oregon. |
| TAPE 11, A | | |
| 001 | Meinen | Discusses user fees and revenues. |
| 040 | Chair Ferrioli | Comments on concessions in current park system. Asks if the state provides liability for high risk recreation. |
| 060 | Meinen | States that accidents in state parks from high risk recreation are low in numbers. |
| 084 | Sen. Kintigh | Asks if parks are habitat for endangered species. |
| 086 | Meinen | States that Oregon parks do provide habitat for endangered species. Cites examples. |
| 114 | Sen. Kintigh | Asks if recreational climbing at Smith Rock is damaging rocks. |
| 116 | Meinen | Cites programs to preserve Smith Rock. Concludes testimony. |
| <u>SB 136 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u> | | |
| 136 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens public hearing on SB 136. |
| 140 | Mike Grainey | Introduces himself as the Assistant Director for the Oregon Office of Energy. Submits and explains (EXHIBIT B) . Expresses support for SB 136. |
| 210 | Lisa Howard | Introduces herself as the Deputy Director of Executive Appointments for the Governor's Office. States support for SB 136. |
| 227 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes public hearing on SB 136 and opens work session on SB 136. |
| <u>SB 136 WORK</u> SESSION | | |
| 234 | Sen. Kintigh | MOTION: Moves SB 136 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. |
| | | VOTE: 4-0 |
| 236 | | AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
| | | EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | Chair Ferrioli | The motion CARRIES. |

| | | SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor. |
|---------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| 240 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes work session on SB 136. |
| <u>SB 193 PUBLIC</u> HEARING | | |
| 241 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens public hearing on SB 193. |
| 245 | Gregg Lander | Introduces himself as the Director of the Emergency Medical Services and Systems section of the Oregon Health Division. (EXHIBIT C) . |
| 246 | Tom Johnson | Introduces himself as the Assistant Administrator for the Oregon Health Division |
| 275 | Sen. Burdick | Asks if bill will diminish training for emergency medical technicians. |
| 276 | Lander | States it will not. |
| 287 | Hasina Cassim | Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Fire Chiefs' Association. States support for SB 193. |
| 293 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes public hearing on SB 193. |
| <u>SB 193 WORK</u> SESSION | | |
| 294 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens work session on SB 193. |
| 295 | Sen. Brown | MOTION: Moves SB 193 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. |
| 296 | | VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | | The motion CARRIES. |
| | Chair Ferrioli | |
| | | SEN. KINTIGH will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 307 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes work session on SB 193. |
| <u>SB 300 PUBLIC</u> HEARING | | |
| 308 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens public hearing on SB 300. |
| 310 | Steve McCarthy | Introduces himself as representing Clear Creek Distillery. States support for SB 300. |

| 311 | | Introduces himself as representing Clear Creek Distillery. Introduces (EXHIBIT D) . |
|------------|--------------------|---|
| 360 | McCarthy | Discusses distilling procedures. |
| TAPE 10, B | | |
| 005 | McCarthy | References accompanying wine bottles and explains distilling procedures. |
| 045 | Sen. Brown | Asks question related to distilling. |
| 050 | McCarthy | Continues explaining distilling procedures. Explains need to expand production. |
| 145 | Russ Spencer | Introduces himself as representing McMenamin's. Submits (EXHIBIT E). Explains and discusses -1 Amendments (EXHIBIT F). |
| 233 | Sen. Kintigh | Comments on nature of -1 amendments. |
| 235 | Spencer | Explains production levels of distilleries. |
| 275 | Paul Williamson | Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC). Comments on -1 amendments. Submits (EXHIBIT G). |
| 300 | Chair Ferrioli | Asks how many state licensees will be affected by SB 300. |
| 304 | Paul Williamson | Discusses impact of bill. |
| 314 | Chair Ferrioli | Asks if -1 amendments have been reviewed by OLCC. |
| 315 | Paul Williamson | States they have, sees no problem with amendments. |
| 350 | Chair Ferrioli | Asks how ORS 471.253 will be affected. |
| 352 | Paul Williamson | Contrasts current law and SB 300. |
| 398 | Spencer | Explains distinctions between current law and SB 300. Explains -1 amendments. |
| TAPE 11, B | | |
| 020 | Sen. Burdick | Asks how Spencer would like to specifically sell whiskey. Asks about current licensing procedures. |
| 035 | Paul Williamson | Explains current licensing procedures. |
| 050 | Chair Ferrioli | Asks why committee is getting -1 amendments two hours before meeting. |
| 053 | Spencer | Explains short notice of -1 amendments and effects of -1 amendments. |
| 080 | Chair | States amendments should go back to Legislative Counsel. |

| | Ferrioli | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| 103 | Chair Ferrioli | Recess to check with Legislative Counsel on -1 amendments. |
| 104 | Chair Ferrioli | Reconvenes public hearing on SB 300. Asks how many licensees will be affected by -1 amendments. |
| 114 | Paul Williamson | States few new distillers will be affected. |
| 148 | Sen. Brown | Asks about distilling procedures of brandy. |
| 150 | McCarthy | Discusses current distilling laws and procedures. |
| 175 | Charles Williamson | Comments on -1 amendments. |
| 187 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes public hearing on SB 300 |
| <u>SB 300 WORK</u> SESSION | | |
| 192 | Chair Ferrioli | Opens work session on SB 300. |
| 209 | Sen. Brown | MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 300 on page 1, in lines 16,17,19 and 21, replace the word "whiskey" with "liquor". |
| 215 | | VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | Chair Ferrioli | The motion CARRIES. |
| 221 | Sen. Kintigh | MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 300 -1 AMENDMENTS dated 02/04/97 on page 3, in lines 15 and 20, replace the number "12,000" with "5,000". |
| 257 | | VOTE: 1-3 AYE: 1 - Kintigh NAY: 3 - Brown, Burdick, Ferrioli EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | Chair Ferrioli | The motion Fails. |
| 265 | Sen. Brown | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 300-1 amendments dated 02/04/97. |
| | | VOTE: 4-0 |

| 269 | | AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
|-----------------------------------|-------------------|---|
| | | EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | Chair Ferrioli | The motion CARRIES. |
| 275 | Sen. Brown | MOTION: Moves SB 300 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation, recognizing that the -1 amendments dated 02/04/97 and the conceptual amendments will need to be sent to Legislative Counsel for drafting prior to passage of the final bill. |
| | | VOTE: 1-3 |
| 278 | | AYE: 3 - Brown, Burdick, Ferrioli |
| 276 | | NAY: 1 - Kintigh |
| | | EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | | The motion CARRIES. |
| 281 | Chair Ferrioli | |
| | | SEN. BURDICK will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 283 | Chair Ferrioli | Closes work session on SB 300. |
| INTRODUCTION OF COMMITTEE BILL | | |
| 295 | Chair Ferrioli | Explains LC 2737. |
| 318 | Sen. Brown | MOTION: Moves LC 2737 dated 01/28/97 BE INTRODUCED as a committee bill. |
| | | VOTE: 4-0 |
| 324 | | AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
| | | EXCUSED: 1 - Qutub |
| | | The motion CARRIES. |
| | Chair | |
| Ferrioli | Ferrioli | (LC 2737 dated 01/28/97 has been adopted as Senate Bill 420) |
| 329 | Chair Ferrioli | Adjourns meeting at 5:00 PM. |

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Assistant Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

-

- A Oregon Parks and Recreation Department, Bob Meinen, 4 pp.
- B SB 136 written testimony, Mike Grainey, 2 pp.
- C SB 193 written testimony, Gregg Lander, 1 p.
- D SB 300 written testimony, Charles Williamson, 23 pp.
- E SB 300 written testimony, Russ Spencer, 13 pp.
- F SB 300 amendments, Russ Spencer, 4 pp.
- G SB 300 written testimony, Paul Williamson, 1p.